The Gothic Parish church in Dzikowice village near Szprotawa.

In 2001- conservation of the Gothic poliptic of the God’s Mother, St. Nicolaus and St. Peter. This
was created in 1505 and can be treated as the main example of works of the Master of Altars from
Gosciszowice. Theworks covered, among others, reconstruction ofmissing parts of predella, parts
of figures and missing parts of sculptured decorations.




